STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
November 12, 1982

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOA ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283
SECRETARY

McClellan 0§l Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: PZ Federal
$2-7-9-252¢
Und. Abo Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of all completion reports on this well,
however we have not received the Deviation Survey report.

Before an allowable can be assigned to this well, we will need
" the original, signed and notarized, and four (4) copies of
this report.
Sincerely,

L/ﬂZ/W/‘

Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor

LSC:fc



